
 

  
 

Maximum Minimum  Weighting   Score Threshold Weighted   Score Threshold Weighted   Score Threshold Weighted   Score Threshold Weighted   Score Threshold Weighted
   Score Threshold Reached?   Score Reached?   Score Reached?   Score Reached?   Score Reached?   Score

1 Economic & Financial Stability - see Document 3b for example 10 5 15 10.00 Yes 15.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00

2 Will the contractor be outsourcing the service to a third party? 10 5 25 10.00 Yes 25.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00

3 Does the contractor have enough equipment to service both sites? 10 5 25 10.00 Yes 25.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00

4 Can the contractor provide a 24/7 callout response? 10 5 10 10.00 Yes 10.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00

5
Can the contractor meet the 1 hour response time (we will need details of 

proximately of the depot to ratify this) ?
10 5 25 10.00 Yes 25.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00 0.00 No 0.00

100  100.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplier 4 Supplier 5

Project Manager (Signed)  …………………………………………………………………

Chris Harris - 

 

Thresholds/Weighting

Procurement (Signed) …………………………………………………………….

Daryl Read - Category Manager

Date:  

Project Manager (Signed)  …………………………………………………………………

Paul Braddock - Estates Maintenance Manager (NGH)

Financial & Quality Questions

Totals

EXAMPLE - The questions shown require a small summary of your ability to meet these requirements, but if you are successful in moving onto the ITT stage, these questions will require further and very detailed responses.

Supplier 1 Supplier 2 Supplier 3

TENDERER

Document 3a

SHORTLISTING EVALUATION SCORING MATRIX

Contract Title: Winter Maintenance & Gritting Services

OJEU Reference: 2018/S XXX-XXXXXX

Trust Ref No: DN379024


